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Rita Hatem

Planning Officer

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street

Parramatta NSW 2150

Dear Rita,

RE: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
SSD-10385 KAMBALA SPORTS, WELLBEING AND SENIORS LEARNING PRECINCT

In relation to your Request for Information issued on the Planning Portal in regards to SSD-10385 for Kambala
School, please see below breakdown of employees and their employee status.

* F/T Employees: 183
e P/T Employees: 73 being an FTE of 45
* Casual Staff: 202 being an FTE of 20

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Yours sincerely,

Ella Coleman

Urbanist

9409 4923
ecoleman@ethosurban.com
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